
           

AMENDED AGENDA
Agenda Item #1:  Corrected Typo to reference October 20, 2020 Meeting Minutes

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION AGENDA 

THURSDAY, DECEMBER 15, 2020
6:00 P.M. 

ADDISON TOWN HALL 
5300 BELT LINE ROAD, DALLAS, TX 75254

 
Notice is hereby given that the Addison Planning & Zoning Commission will conduct its REGULARLY
SCHEDULED MEETING on Tuesday, December 15, 2020, at the Addison Town Hall, 5300 Belt Line
Road, Dallas, TX.   The Town will utilize telephone or videoconference for public meetings to facilitate
public participation to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 by avoiding meetings that bring people into a
group setting. Telephonic or videoconferencing capabilities will be utilized to allow individuals to address
the Commission. Email comments for Planning and Zoning meetings may also be submitted
to wkerr@addisontx.gov by 3:00 pm the day of the meeting. Members of the public are entitled to
participate remotely via Toll-Free Dial-in Number: 877-853-5247;  Meeting ID: 409.327.0683#, Participant
ID: #.  The meeting will be live-streamed on Addison's website at www.addisontexas.net. 

           
Call Meeting to Order
 

Pledge of Allegiance
 

Regular Agenda:
 

1. Discuss and take action regarding approval of the minutes of the May 16,
2017 OCTOBER 20, 2020 Planning and Zoning Commission meeting.

 

2. PUBLIC HEARING Case 1819-Z/4135-4145 Belt Line Road. Public
hearing, discussion, and take action on a recommendation regarding an
ordinance changing the zoning on properties located at 4135 and 4145
Belt Line Road, from LR, Local Retail, to a PD, Planned Development
District, based on LR with modified uses, in order to allow medical office
use.

 

 
Page 1 

 

  

mailto:wkerr@addisontx.gov
http://www.addisontexas.net.%20/


3. PUBLIC HEARING Case 1820-SUP/Dart Station. Public Hearing,
discussion, and take action on a recommendation regarding an ordinance
changing an existing Special Use Permit, through Ordinances 097-055 and
002-002, located at 4925 Arapaho Road, to include a rail station as an
allowed use and amend development plans, in order to allow a rail station
at the Addison Transit Center.

 

4. FINAL PLAT/LOT 1, BLOCK A, EXCEL PARKWAY ADDITION. 
Presentation and Consideration of a Final Plat for a Lot Totaling 9.975
Acres Located Generally at 4545 Excel Parkway.

 

Adjourn Meeting
 

NOTE: The Planning & Zoning Commission reserves the right to meet in
Executive Session closed to the public at any time in the course of this
meeting to discuss matters listed on the agenda, as authorized by the Texas
Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, including
§551.071 (private consultation with the attorney for the City). Any decision
held on such matters will be taken or conducted in Open Session following
the conclusion of the Executive Session.
 

THE TOWN OF ADDISON IS ACCESSIBLE TO PERSONS WITH
DISABILITIES.  PLEASE CALL (972) 450-7017 AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN

ADVANCE IF YOU NEED ASSISTANCE.

POSTED BY:     ________________________________     
_____________________________
                           Irma G. Parker, City Secretary
DATE POSTED: Thursday, December 10, 2020                   AMENDED AGENDA
POSTED:  Friday, December 11, 2020
TIME POSTED:  5:00 pm                                                     AMENDED TIME
POSTED:  5:00 pm
DATE REMOVED FROM BULLETIN BOARD:  ______________________
REMOVED BY:  ________________________________

 
Page 2 

 

  



   
Planning & Zoning Commission 2.           
Meeting Date: 12/15/2020  

Agenda Caption:
Discuss and take action regarding approval of the minutes of the May 16,
2017 OCTOBER 20, 2020 Planning and Zoning Commission meeting.

Attachments
10-20-2020 Minutes 



D R A F T
OFFICIAL ACTIONS OF THE ADDISON 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

 
October 20, 2020 
6:00 P.M. - Council Chambers
Addison Town Hall, 5300 Belt Line Road
 

Present:  Chair Kathryn Wheeler; Commissioner Robert Catalani; Commissioner Nancy Craig;
Commissioner Chris DeFrancisco; Commissioner John Meleky; Vice Chair Eileen Resnik;
Commissioner Tom Souers 

 

               
Call Meeting to Order & Recite the Pledge of Allegiance
 
1. Discuss and take action regarding approval of the minutes of the

September 15, 2020 Planning and Zoning Commission meeting.
  

 
  Motion: Approval of the minutes as presented.
 

  Moved by Vice Chair Eileen Resnik Motion: Approval of the minutes as
presented., Seconded by Commissioner Robert Catalani 

  AYE:  Chair Kathryn Wheeler, Vice Chair Eileen Resnik,
Commissioner Robert Catalani, Commissioner Nancy Craig,
Commissioner Chris DeFrancisco, Commissioner John Meleky,
Commissioner Tom Souers 

Passed 
 
2. Case 1809-Z/Baumann Building. Discussion, and take action on a

recommendation regarding an ordinance changing the zoning on a
.57-acre property located at 4901 Arapaho Road, which property is
currently zoned PD, Planned Development, through Ordinance
O04-048, by approving a new PD district, to allow a 5-story mixed use
building.

  

 
 

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY October 20, 2020

1 



 
Discussion:
Wilson Kerr, Interim Planning and Development Manager, presented
the Staff Report and answered questions from the Commission.

Commissioner Meleky and Resnik inquired about the previous
meeting between Staff, the applicant, the FAA, and TXDOT with
regard to the residential use. Wilson Kerr responded that Staff and the
applicant received a letter from the FAA stating that if the Town
approves a residential use  then it would be a violation of the FAA
grant assurances and the FAA could revoke future funding from the
Addison Airport.

The applicant, Bob Baumann, and his team informed the Commission
that, due to the FAA requirements, the residence would be removed
from the plans and stated that the space would be used as extended
showroom space for the applicant's business. The applicant stated
that this use change would change the parking requirements to add
two spaces to the minimum parking requirements. The applicant also
stated that the second floor of the building will be able to be retrofitted
to be used for additional parking if and when the building is sold to a
new user.

Chair Wheeler and Commissioner Souers requested that the
applicant resubmit updated plans for review and return to P&Z the
following month. The applicant requested that the Commission vote
on the proposal without updated plans. Commissioner Souers and
Catalani voiced concerns about approving plans without a thorough
Staff review. 

Commissioner Craig requested more information about the second
floor parking garage and how it would be accessed by cars once it is
retrofitted. The applicant's representative responded that cars would
access this garage through a vehicle lift that will initially be installed as
a cargo lift with access from the first floor garage.

Chair Wheeler inquired about the mitigation of vehicle emissions once
cars enter the second floor. The applicant's representative stated that
the second floor windows would be removed upon the conversion to a
parking garage to promote airflow.

The Commission requested more information about parking
requirements and how the development would meet compliance.
Wilson Kerr responded that the proposed development does not meet
requirements based on gross square footage, as is Town standard,

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY October 20, 2020

2 



but the applicant requested that the parking ratios be calculated based
on net square footage, which result in compliance.

Motion: Recommend approval with the following conditions: 

The top floor residence to be removed and replaced with
extended show room space

1.

That parking to be calculated on net square footage rather than
gross square footage

2.

Documentation showing that the second floor can accommodate
future parking

3.

That the future parking lift to access the second floor parking
garage meet fire code

4.

 

  Moved by Vice Chair Eileen Resnik, Seconded by Commissioner
Robert Catalani 

  AYE:  Chair Kathryn Wheeler, Vice Chair Eileen Resnik,
Commissioner Robert Catalani, Commissioner Nancy Craig,
Commissioner Chris DeFrancisco, Commissioner John Meleky 

NAY:  Commissioner Tom Souers 
Passed 

 
3. PUBLIC HEARING Case 1818-Z/3820 Belt Line Road. Public hearing,

discussion, and take action on a recommendation regarding an
ordinance changing the zoning on property located at 3820 Belt Line
Road, from PD, Planned Development, to a new PD district to allow a
two-story retail and office building.

  

 
  Discussion:

Wilson Kerr, Interim Planning and Development Manager, presented
the Staff Report and answered questions from the Commission.

Commissioner Souers inquired about the incorporation of the Master
Transportation Plan. Wilson Kerr responded that the applicant is
committed to providing 50% of the funding for the incorporation of the
Master Transportation Plan along Belt Line Road.

Commissioner Souers requested more information on the future plans
for the existing restaurant space located on the site. The applicant,
Gregg Liscotti, responded that there are currently no plans to change
the building and that they are currently looking for a new tenant for the
restaurant space.

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY October 20, 2020

3 



Commissioner Resnik inquired if the developers have a tenant for the
new building. The applicant responded that they currently have one
retail tenant that will be leasing one of the store fronts and that they
are currently searching for other tenants. 

Chair Kathryn Wheeler opened the meeting as a public hearing.
 

  Public Hearing:
For: none
Against: none
On: Jane Lenz, 3942 Asbury Lane, Asbury Circle Townhomes,
Addison. Ms. Lenz inquired as to whether or not the development's
improvements along Belt Line Road would be done in accordance
with the Belt Line 1.5 design plan and asked about the accuracy of the
road labels on the site plan and public notice. These concerns were
addressed by Staff.

Comments from Jane Lenz, 3942 Asbury Lane, Asbury Circle
Townhomes, Addison:

Planning & Zoning Commissioners and Addison Staff and Officers:
I’m very pleased with the overall plans to build a small office building
with retail space in the property at the entrance to the Asbury Circle
townhomes, the community where I live.  Please note the following:
 
The plans fail to accommodate the bus stop that is currently on the
corner of Business Avenue  and Belt Line.  According to the “Midway
to Marsh Belt Line 1.5” design plans, which are currently being
implemented by the contractors of the Addison Parks Department,
that bus stop should at least contain a standard black metal bench
and garbage receptacle. As Belt Line is being refurbished and as new
developers (such as Addison Grove) implement their plans, they are
all working with DART and the Addison Parks staff to create
pedestrian and commuter spaces on Belt Line that will increase the
walkability of Belt Line and add to the ease of traveling the “last mile”
to the new Silver Line rail service.   
 
Although the plans for 3820 Belt Line mention that the Addison Parks
Department has approved the streetscape plans, nowhere in these
plans are the specific Belt Line 1.5 finishes and street furniture and
landscaping addressed.  Why not?

What will 3820 Belt Line look like from Belt Line?  How will
pedestrians walking on Belt Line enter this property, if they wish to? 

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY October 20, 2020

4 



Will there be a cut out leading into the parking lot where pedestrians
can safely navigate their way to the stores and offices.

Will the sidewalks, any walls and other finishes match the materials
and design being implemented along the rest of Belt Line in this area?
 
Commercial Drive on the location map of the cover of the presentation
is drawn differently than it is now.  Currently Commercial Drive turns
west in back of 3820 Belt Line and continues west in front of Addison
Town Center until it exits at Marsh Road. I believe this is also
considered a Fire Lane since there is no parking allowed on this street.

On your location map, Commercial Road is shown turning south into
the Asbury Circle Community.  The westernmost street in Asbury
Circle isn’t named Commercial Drive, it’s named Asbury Lane, which
circles the Asbury Circle community.  The addresses of the
westernmost townhomes are “Asbury Lane” not “Commercial Drive.”  
Your location map mistakenly shows the alleyway of these
townhomes labeled as Asbury Lane.  This alleyway currently doesn’t
have a name and neither do any of the alleyways in Asbury Circle. 
     
 
Also, it appears that there will no longer be a vehicle entrance from
the Asbury Circle community and from Commercial Drive directly into
the Addison Town Center.  Please look into these plans because they
don’t reflect what is there today. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Jane P. Lenz
3942 Asbury Lane
Addison, TX  75001

Chair Kathryn Wheeler closed the public hearing.

Motion: Recommended approval of the request without conditions
 

  Moved by Commissioner Tom Souers, Seconded by Commissioner
Nancy Craig 

  AYE:  Chair Kathryn Wheeler, Vice Chair Eileen Resnik,
Commissioner Robert Catalani, Commissioner Nancy Craig,
Commissioner Chris DeFrancisco, Commissioner John Meleky,
Commissioner Tom Souers 

Passed 

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY October 20, 2020

5 



Passed 
 
 

There being no further business before the Commission, the meeting was
adjourned.

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY October 20, 2020

6 



   
Planning & Zoning Commission 3.           
Meeting Date: 12/15/2020  

Agenda Caption:
PUBLIC HEARING Case 1819-Z/4135-4145 Belt Line Road. Public hearing,
discussion, and take action on a recommendation regarding an ordinance
changing the zoning on properties located at 4135 and 4145 Belt Line Road,
from LR, Local Retail, to a PD, Planned Development District, based on LR with
modified uses, in order to allow medical office use.

Attachments
1819-Z P&Z Packet 
1819-Z Plans 



1819-Z 

 

PUBLIC HEARING Case 1819-Z/4135-4145 Belt Line. Public hearing, discussion, and 
take action on a recommendation regarding an ordinance changing the zoning on 
properties located at 4135 and 4145 Belt Line Road, from LR, Local Retail, to a PD, 
Planned Development District, based on LR with modified uses, in order to allow medical 
office use. 

LOCATION MAP 

 

 



 

 

 

 

December 9, 2020 

 

STAFF REPORT 

RE: 1819-Z/4135-4145 Belt Line 

LOCATION:      4135-4145 Belt Line Road 

REQUEST: Approval of an ordinance changing the 
zoning from Local Retail (LR) district to a 
Planned Development (PD) district based on 
LR district, with modified uses in order to 
allow medical office use. 

 
APPLICANT:  Richard Motycka, Beltline Realty Partners, 

LLC 

DISCUSSION:  

Background: This 5.95-acre property is currently zoned Local Retail (LR) and is comprised of two 
lots, both with existing developed retail frontage along Belt Line Road and vacant land in the back 
along Centurion Way. The property is located directly across Belt Line Road from the Addison 
Grove residential development. 
 
The property owner, Belt Line Realty Partners Ltd. was recently approached by a potential urgent 
care tenant and would like to allow the new tenant to locate here. Since medical and dental offices 
are not permitted uses in the LR zoning district and would not currently be allowed on this 
property, such action would require a rezoning. 
 
It should be noted that there is an existing dental use in Suite 208, the Certificate of Occupancy 
for which was approved in error by Staff in 2007. This space has been allowed to continue 
operation as a nonconforming use andt will become conforming with this rezoning. 
 
Proposed Plan:  The applicant is proposing to rezone the property to a new Planned Development 
(PD) district, based on LR district standards with modified uses, allowing for medical office use 
as of right. The applicant is not proposing any exterior building changes. 
 
Uses: The new PD district will have all the allowed uses as listed within the LR district, plus an 
allowance for a medical office uses. 
 



2 
 

 

Development Standards: The new PD district will follow the standards as listed within the LR 
district. Façade plans indicate that no exterior façade changes are being proposed.  
 
Parking: The LR district requires a parking ratio of 1 space per 100 square feet for restaurant uses 
and 1 space per 200 square feet for retail uses. Medical uses require 1 space per 100 square feet 
of space. Based on the current tenant mix, the total parking requirement for this site is 318 parking 
spaces. Given the overall site plan shows a total of 340 parking spaces provided on site, this 
property currently meets the parking requirement. The property will also be able to accommodate 
the potential medical use in the future.  
 
Landscaping: The Town’s Landscape Ordinance requires that properties be brought up to current 
standards, where possible, when they go through a zoning process. The landscape plans have 
been reviewed by the Parks Department for compliance with the Landscape Ordinance and are 
determined to be in compliance with current requirements. 
 
Streetscapes: The Master Transportation Plan (MTP) provides streetscape standards for various 
street types and as properties development, redevelopment, or go through the zoning process, it 
is the Town expectation that they be brought into compliance. 
 

Belt Line Road corridor standards call for an eight-foot parkway buffer from the road, an 
eight-foot sidewalk, and at least a four-foot landscape buffer.  The existing sidewalk along 
Belt Line Road was replaced by the Town after the utilities along this corridor were 
undergrounded. At that time, the Master Transportation Plan was underway but not yet 
adopted, so the Town installed sidewalks as closely as possible to the proposed 
standards, as was allowed by the project’s funding. Therefore, in some areas, where 
additional work and cost would be required, the sidewalk was installed along the back of 
the curb. Currently, the western portion of the existing sidewalk along Belt Line Road, 
provides an eight-foot parkway buffer, a six-foot sidewalk, and a 20-foot landscape buffer; 
with the sidewalk just two feet shy of meeting the MTP standard. Along the eastern portion, 
the existing sidewalk is six-foot wide and along the back of the curb. The applicant is 
requesting to maintain the existing sidewalk along Belt Line Road without 
improvements.  

 
Centurion Way is categorized as a local street, which calls for a seven-foot wide row of 
parallel parking, a six and a half-foot parkway buffer, and a five-foot sidewalk. This portion 
of the property is currently vacant and no sidewalk is provided. Since no redevelopment 
or development of being proposed at the present time, the applicant is requesting 
to delay sidewalk improvements until future development of this portion of the site.   

 
RECOMMENDATION: APPROVAL WITH CONDITIONS             
 
This property is located along one of the Town’s busiest thoroughfares and Staff supports the 
applicant’s request to rezone the property from Local Retail to a Planned Development in order 
to allow a medical office use. Staff believes that allowing medical and dental offices will improve 
the competitiveness of this site and ensure the continued success of the Belt Line Road corridor. 



3 
 

 

However, Staff does not believe this location is appropriate for 24-hour medical uses, or surgical 
medical uses.   
 
Additionally, as mentioned above, a rezoning triggers that the property be brought into compliance 
with the MTP, both along Belt Line Road and Centurion Way. Staff acknowledges that the 
applicant is making a very minor request to add a use that in most other communities would be 
allowed in a LR zoning district and is not proposing any new development at this time. Therefore, 
Staff believes that the applicant should be allowed to maintain the existing vacant portion of the 
property, along Centurion Way, without sidewalk improvements, which would be required at the 
time of development. However, Staff believes that the sidewalk improvements along Belt Line 
Road should be provided at the present time. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the request subject to the following conditions: 
 

1. There shall be no 24-hour medical uses and no surgical medical uses. 
2. Prior to the issuance of a full Certificate of Occupancy of the new medical office tenant, 

the property owner shall make improvements along Belt Line Road in accordance with the 
Master Transportation Plan. 

 
 



Kiesha
Rectangle

Kiesha
Text Box

Kiesha
Text Box
BPolished Beauty Supply

Kiesha
Text Box
340

Kiesha
Text Box
330

Kiesha
Text Box
340





any dead Evergreen hedges will be replaced to a height to match the other existing Evergreen hedges



   
Planning & Zoning Commission 4.           
Meeting Date: 12/15/2020  

Agenda Caption:
PUBLIC HEARING Case 1820-SUP/Dart Station. Public Hearing, discussion,
and take action on a recommendation regarding an ordinance changing an
existing Special Use Permit, through Ordinances 097-055 and 002-002, located
at 4925 Arapaho Road, to include a rail station as an allowed use and amend
development plans, in order to allow a rail station at the Addison Transit Center.

Attachments
1820-SUP P&Z Packet 
1820-SUP Plans 



1820-SUP 

 

PUBLIC HEARING Case 1820-SUP/DART Transit Station. Public hearing, discussion, 
and take action on a recommendation regarding an ordinance changing an existing 
Special Use Permit, through Ordinances 097-055 and 002-002, located at 4925 Arapaho 
Road, to include a rail station as an allowed use and amend development plans, in order 
to allow a rail station at the Addison Transit Center. 

LOCATION MAP 

 

 



 

 

 

 

December 15, 2020 

STAFF REPORT 

RE: Case 1820-SUP/DART Transit Station 

LOCATION:      4925 Arapaho Road 

REQUEST: Approval of an ordinance changing an existing 
Special Use Permit, through Ordinances 097-
055 and 002-002, located at 4925 Arapaho 
Road, to include a rail station as an allowed 
use and amend development plans, for the 
Addison Transit Center. 

 
APPLICANT:  Karl Crawley, Masterplan Consultants 

DISCUSSION:  

Background: The Addison Transit Center was built in 1997 on a 5.147-acre site located at the 
on the northwest corner of Arapaho Road and Quorum Drive to accommodate DART bus 
service. As the Addison Transit Center is located adjacent to existing rail infrastructure that had 
been designated for transit expansion by DART, the original plans indicated the future 
development of a rail station on the site.  

Following an extensive planning process DART broke ground on the Silver Line rail transit line 
at the end of 2019. This will connect passengers from DFW Airport to the Shiloh Road Station 
in Plano with multiple stops along the route, including the Addison Transit Center. The Silver 
Line is anticipated to be completed in 2023, with the Addison Transit Center expected to see 
nearly 2,000 rail riders per weekday by 2040. 
 
Proposed Plans: The applicant is proposing to build four covered rail platforms adjacent to the 
rail tracks that will be used for the DART Silver Line. Two of the platforms will be located on 
the north side of the tracks and two will be located on the south side of the tracks. The train 
platforms will be located adjacent to the existing Addison Transit Center, allowing passengers 
to use the existing facilities and easily transfer to DART buses. The station will include the 
special lighting, pavers, and art as approved by the Addison Art and Design Committee. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: APPROVAL WITH CONDITIONS 
 



 

The proposed rail station supports the Town’s vision for the future of the Addison Transit Center 
and will act as an anchor for the future Addison Circle transit oriented development. 
 
Staff recommends approval with the following condition: 
 

1. The DART rail station must be built in accordance with the design guidelines set forth 
by the Addison Art and Design Committee. 



(    )
(            )

SIGNAL HOUSE

KB056703
Line

KB056703
Line

KB056703
Line

KB056703
Line

KB056703
Line

KB056703
Line

KB056703
Line

KB056703
Line

KB056703
Line

KB056703
Image

KB056703
Image



(         )
(         )

(         )





(         )

(         )



DART ADDISON TRANSIT CENTER

J
U
L
I
A
N
 
S
T

DART ADDISON TRANSIT CENTER

J
U
L
I
A
N
 
S
T

W

2364+00 2366+00

2364+00 2366+00

c
REV AMEND CR DATE DESCRIPTION APPCHKENGBY

CONTRACT DWG No. REV

SCALE

DRAWN

DESIGNED

CHECKED

IN CHARGE

DATE

CONTRACT SHEET No.

DWG No.

OF

1
6
-

N
O

V
-
2
0
2
0
 
1
1
:
1
1

CB02-LC1-6201.020

C-2033270-01
DART, all rights reserved, 1987-2020

p
w
s
v
c

D
e
f
a
u
l
t

C
B
0
2
-

L
C
1
-
6
2
0
1
.
0
2
0

COTTON BELT REGIONAL RAIL

FIRM REGISTRATION No. F-2966

Phone: +1 (214) 638-0145

DALLAS, TX 75201-3136

1999 BRYAN ST, SUITE 1200

FIRM REGISTRATION No. F-3027

Phone: +1 (214) 739-9015

DALLAS, TX 75230

12700 HILLCREST RD, SUITE 149

REQUIREMENTS.

ITS OBLIGATION TO COMPLY WITH ALL CONTRACT 

RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS OR OF 

THE DESIGN OR RELIEVE THE DESIGN-BUILDER FROM 

NOT SUBSTANTIATE THE ADEQUACY OR ACCEPTABILITY OF 

THE AUTHORITY ONLY, AND THE AUTHORITY'S STAMP DOES 

ANY REVIEW BY THE AUTHORITY IS FOR THE BENEFIT OF 

DART DESIGN REVIEW MANAGER DATE 

RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

 

S
T

ATE OF TEXA
S

R
E

G
I
S
T
E

RE
D 

LANDSCAPE ARC
H
I
T
E

C
T

 
 

R
EB

EC
CACAYE

O
K

O
C

1275

SCALE (IN FEET)

0 10 20 40

M
A
T

C
H
 
L
I

N
E

S
E
E
 

D
W

G
 

N
o
.
 
L

C
1
-

6
2
0
2

EXISTING ROW

KEY PLAN 1

EXISTING ROW

EXISTING ROW

FENCING

TREE PROTECTION 

AND HACKBERRY

MULTI-TRUNK MULBERRY

TREE FORM LIGUSTRUM

23 SEP 20

 

G. WEBB
ADDISON STATION

TREE PROTECTION AND

VEGETATION REMOVAL PLAN

SHEET 1 OF 2

58 67

0
LC1-6201

R. COOK

S. COLLINS LINE SECTION CB-1

LC1-6201

R. COOK

TRAIL BY OTHERS (NIC)

À FUTURE HIKE AND BIKE

J
U
L
I

A
N
 
S
T

TREE PROTECTION LEGEND

EXISTING CRAPEMYRTLE PROTECT SHRUBS TO REMAIN

AS NEEDED FOR CONSTRUCTION.

REMOVE EXISTING SHRUBS 

À CB2-NB

À CB2-SB

 

   STANDARDS.

   WITH INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF ARBORICULTURE

3. ALL PRUNING SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE

   FOR TREE REMOVAL PERMIT AND REQUIREMENTS.

   DEPARTMENT FORESTRY MANAGER (972-450-2851)

2. COORDINATE WITH THE TOWN OF ADDISON PARKS

   FENCING DETAIL.

1. SEE DWG No. LS1-0004/6 FOR TREE PROTECTION

NOTES:

ROOT PRUNING

TREE PROTECTION FENCING

TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING VEGETATION

EXISTING SHRUBS TO REMAIN

EXISTING TREE TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

1"=20'-0"

A
SCALE: 1"=20'-0" -

VEGETATION REMOVAL PLAN

TREE PROTECTION AND

FENCING

PROTECTION

TREE 

STUMPS, AND VEGETATION AT FENCE LINE

REMOVE NATIVE PEAR TREES,



DART ADDISON TRANSIT CENTER

J
U
L
I
A
N
 
S
T

DART ADDISON TRANSIT CENTER

2368+00 2370+00

2368+00 2370+00

c
REV AMEND CR DATE DESCRIPTION APPCHKENGBY

CONTRACT DWG No. REV

SCALE

DRAWN

DESIGNED

CHECKED

IN CHARGE

DATE

CONTRACT SHEET No.

DWG No.

OF

1
6
-

N
O

V
-
2
0
2
0
 
1
1
:
1
1

CB02-LC1-6202.020

C-2033270-01
DART, all rights reserved, 1987-2020

p
w
s
v
c

D
e
f
a
u
l
t

C
B
0
2
-

L
C
1
-
6
2
0
2
.
0
2
0

COTTON BELT REGIONAL RAIL

FIRM REGISTRATION No. F-2966

Phone: +1 (214) 638-0145

DALLAS, TX 75201-3136

1999 BRYAN ST, SUITE 1200

FIRM REGISTRATION No. F-3027

Phone: +1 (214) 739-9015

DALLAS, TX 75230

12700 HILLCREST RD, SUITE 149

REQUIREMENTS.

ITS OBLIGATION TO COMPLY WITH ALL CONTRACT 

RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS OR OF 

THE DESIGN OR RELIEVE THE DESIGN-BUILDER FROM 

NOT SUBSTANTIATE THE ADEQUACY OR ACCEPTABILITY OF 

THE AUTHORITY ONLY, AND THE AUTHORITY'S STAMP DOES 

ANY REVIEW BY THE AUTHORITY IS FOR THE BENEFIT OF 

DART DESIGN REVIEW MANAGER DATE 

RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

 

S
T

ATE OF TEXA
S

R
E

G
I
S
T
E

RE
D 

LANDSCAPE ARC
H
I
T
E

C
T

 
 

R
EB

EC
CACAYE

O
K

O
C

1275

SCALE (IN FEET)

0 10 20 40

M
A
T

C
H
 
L
I

N
E

S
E
E
 

D
W

G
 

N
o
.
 
L

C
1
-

6
2
0
1

EXISTING ROW

KEY PLAN 2

A
SCALE: 1"=20'-0" -

VEGETATION REMOVAL PLAN

TREE PROTECTION AND

EXISTING ROW

DO NOT BLOCK WALKWAY

TREE PROTECTION FENCING

14" LIVE OAK

14" LIVE OAK

12" LIVE OAK

23 SEP 20

 

G. WEBB
ADDISON STATION

TREE PROTECTION AND

VEGETATION REMOVAL PLAN

SHEET 2 OF 2

59 67

0
LC1-6202

R. COOK

S. COLLINS LINE SECTION CB-1

LC1-6202

R. COOK

TREE PROTECTION LEGEND

CONSTRUCTION.

VEGETATIVE REMOVAL AND

AND TRELLIS FROM DAMAGE DURING

PROTECT EXISTING DART FENCE 

À CB2-NB

À CB2-SB

FROM DAMAGE BY CONSTRUCTION.

PROTECT TREE CANOPIES AND ROOTS

IN ACCESS WALK TO QUORUM DRIVE.

PROTECT 8 EXISTING BALD CYPRESS

12" BALD CYPRESS

   STANDARDS.

   WITH INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF ARBORICULTURE

3. ALL PRUNING SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE

   FOR TREE REMOVAL PERMIT AND REQUIREMENTS.

   DEPARTMENT FORESTRY MANAGER (972-450-2851)

2. COORDINATE WITH THE TOWN OF ADDISON PARKS

   FENCING DETAIL.

1. SEE DWG No. LS1-0004/6 FOR TREE PROTECTION

NOTES:

ROOT PRUNING

TREE PROTECTION FENCING

TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING VEGETATION

EXISTING SHRUBS TO REMAIN

EXISTING TREE TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

1"=20'-0"

TRAIL BY OTHERS (NIC)

À FUTURE HIKE AND BIKE

STUMPS, AND VEGETATION AT FENCE LINE

REMOVE NATIVE PEAR TREES,

REFER TO SPECS

TO DRIP LINE OF TREE

ROOT PRUNE EXISTING TREES

WALKWAY

EXISTING



DART ADDISON TRANSIT CENTER

J
U
L
I
A
N
 
S
T

DART ADDISON TRANSIT CENTER

J
U
L
I
A
N
 
S
T

W

2364+00 2366+00

2364+00 2366+00

 
     
                   

            

R

E
GISTERE

D

L
I

C

E
N
S

ED I RI
G

A
T

O
R

S
T

A
T
E 

OF TEX

A
S

658

R

JAMES POLE

REQUIREMENTS.

ITS OBLIGATION TO COMPLY WITH ALL CONTRACT 

RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS OR OF 

THE DESIGN OR RELIEVE THE DESIGN-BUILDER FROM 

NOT SUBSTANTIATE THE ADEQUACY OR ACCEPTABILITY OF 

THE AUTHORITY ONLY, AND THE AUTHORITY'S STAMP DOES 

ANY REVIEW BY THE AUTHORITY IS FOR THE BENEFIT OF 

DART DESIGN REVIEW MANAGER DATE 

RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

c
REV AMEND CR DATE DESCRIPTION APPCHKENGBY

CONTRACT DWG No. REV

SCALE

DRAWN

DESIGNED

CHECKED

IN CHARGE

DATE

CONTRACT SHEET No.

DWG No.

OF

1
6
-

N
O

V
-
2
0
2
0
 
1
1
:
1
1

CB02-LC1-6203.020

C-2033270-01
DART, all rights reserved, 1987-2020

p
w
s
v
c

D
e
f
a
u
l
t

C
B
0
2
-

L
C
1
-
6
2
0
3
.
0
2
0

COTTON BELT REGIONAL RAIL

FIRM REGISTRATION No. F-2966

Phone: +1 (214) 638-0145

DALLAS, TX 75201-3136

1999 BRYAN ST, SUITE 1200

LANDSCAPE WATER MANAGEMENT

IRRIGATION DESIGN, CONSULTING, AND

IRRIGATION CONSULTANTS

Phone: +1 (940) 243-2364

DENTON, TX 76201

100 W. OAK ST, SUITE 101

SCALE (IN FEET)

0 10 20 40

M
A
T

C
H
 
L
I

N
E

S
E
E
 

D
W

G
 

N
o
.
 
L

C
1
-

6
2
0
4

EXISTING ROW

KEY PLAN 1

A
SCALE: 1"=20'-0" -

IRRIGATION PROTECTION AND REMOVAL PLAN

EXISTING ROW

EXISTING ROW

23 SEP 20

 

J. POLE
ADDISON STATION

IRRIGATION PROTECTION

AND REMOVAL PLAN

SHEET 1 OF 2

60 67

0
LC1-6203

G. WEBB

S. COLLINS LINE SECTION CB-1

LC1-6203

J. POLE

J
U
L
I

A
N
 
S
T

   NEW SITE IMPROVEMENTS.

   EXISTING IRRIGATION SYSTEM TO WORK WITH THE

   CONNECTIONS TO, AND MODIFICATIONS OF THE

4. SEE DWG No. LC3-6201 AND LC3-6202 FOR

3. SEE DWG No. LC8-6202 FOR IRRIGATION NOTES.

   WATER.

   ENSURE THAT PLANTINGS RECEIVE ADEQUATE

   IRRIGATION OPERATION ON A WEEKLY BASIS TO

   PLANTINGS THAT ARE TO REMAIN. MONITOR 

   AND MAINTAIN IRRIGATION TO ALL EXISTING 

2. DURING ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION, PROTECT 

   CHANGES IN SCOPE BY OTHER CONSTRUCTION TRADES.

   AND REMOVAL TO ACCOMMODATE SITE CONDITIONS AND

1. FIELD ADJUST LIMITS OF IRRIGATION PROTECTION

NOTES:

IRRIGATION PROTECTION LEGEND

EXISTING SLEEVE

LATERAL PIPE

MAINLINE PIPE

MAINLINE PIPE

CUT AND CAP EXISTING

LATERAL PIPE

CUT AND CAP EXISTING

EXISTING CONTROLLER

REMOTE CONTROL VALVE

EXISTING ELECTRIC 

FIELD VERIFY

CUT AND CAP LATERAL PIPE

EXISTING SLEEVE

IRRIGATION TO REMAIN DURING CONSTRUCTION.

CONTROL WIRE IF REQUIRED TO MAINTAIN OPERATION OF EXISTING 

TO REMAIN OPERABLE DURING CONSTRUCTION, REROUTE EXISTING 

TO EXISTING CONTROLLER AS REQUIRED. EXISTING IRRIGATION 

DEMO EXISTING IRRIGATION. REROUTE EXISTING CONTROL WIRE 

À CB2-NB

À CB2-SB

1"=20'-0"

FIELD VERIFY

2•" MAIN LINE

EXISTING

CUT AND CAP 

IN MECHANICAL ROOM

EXISTING CONTROLLER



DART ADDISON TRANSIT CENTER

J
U
L
I
A
N
 
S
T

WM
ETETET

EVEVEV

S

WM
WM

WM
T T T

DART ADDISON TRANSIT CENTER

2368+00 2370+00

2368+00 2370+00

c
REV AMEND CR DATE DESCRIPTION APPCHKENGBY

CONTRACT DWG No. REV

SCALE

DRAWN

DESIGNED

CHECKED

IN CHARGE

DATE

CONTRACT SHEET No.

DWG No.

OF

1
6
-

N
O

V
-
2
0
2
0
 
1
1
:
1
1

CB02-LC1-6204.020

C-2033270-01
DART, all rights reserved, 1987-2020

p
w
s
v
c

D
e
f
a
u
l
t

C
B
0
2
-

L
C
1
-
6
2
0
4
.
0
2
0

COTTON BELT REGIONAL RAIL

FIRM REGISTRATION No. F-2966

Phone: +1 (214) 638-0145

DALLAS, TX 75201-3136

1999 BRYAN ST, SUITE 1200

LANDSCAPE WATER MANAGEMENT

IRRIGATION DESIGN, CONSULTING, AND

IRRIGATION CONSULTANTS

Phone: +1 (940) 243-2364

DENTON, TX 76201

100 W. OAK ST, SUITE 101

 
     
                   

            

R

E
GISTERE

D

L
I

C

E
N
S

ED I RI
G

A
T

O
R

S
T

A
T
E 

OF TEX

A
S

658

R

JAMES POLE

REQUIREMENTS.

ITS OBLIGATION TO COMPLY WITH ALL CONTRACT 

RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS OR OF 

THE DESIGN OR RELIEVE THE DESIGN-BUILDER FROM 

NOT SUBSTANTIATE THE ADEQUACY OR ACCEPTABILITY OF 

THE AUTHORITY ONLY, AND THE AUTHORITY'S STAMP DOES 

ANY REVIEW BY THE AUTHORITY IS FOR THE BENEFIT OF 

DART DESIGN REVIEW MANAGER DATE 

RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

SCALE (IN FEET)

0 10 20 40

M
A
T

C
H
 
L
I

N
E

S
E
E
 

D
W

G
 

N
o
.
 
L

C
1
-

6
2
0
3

KEY PLAN 2

A
SCALE: 1"=20'-0" -

IRRIGATION PROTECTION AND REMOVAL PLAN

23 SEP 20

 

J. POLE
ADDISON STATION

IRRIGATION PROTECTION

AND REMOVAL PLAN

SHEET 2 OF 2

61 67

0
LC1-6204

G. WEBB

S. COLLINS LINE SECTION CB-1

LC1-6204

J. POLE

   NEW SITE IMPROVEMENTS.

   EXISTING IRRIGATION SYSTEM TO WORK WITH THE

   CONNECTIONS TO, AND MODIFICATIONS OF THE

4. SEE DWG No. LC3-6201 AND LC3-6202 FOR

3. SEE DWG No. LC8-6202 FOR IRRIGATION NOTES.

   WATER.

   ENSURE THAT PLANTINGS RECEIVE ADEQUATE

   IRRIGATION OPERATION ON A WEEKLY BASIS TO

   PLANTINGS THAT ARE TO REMAIN. MONITOR 

   AND MAINTAIN IRRIGATION TO ALL EXISTING 

2. DURING ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION, PROTECT 

   CHANGES IN SCOPE BY OTHER CONSTRUCTION TRADES.

   AND REMOVAL TO ACCOMMODATE SITE CONDITIONS AND

1. FIELD ADJUST LIMITS OF IRRIGATION PROTECTION

NOTES:

IRRIGATION PROTECTION LEGEND

EXISTING SLEEVE

LATERAL PIPE

MAINLINE PIPE

MAINLINE PIPE

CUT AND CAP EXISTING

LATERAL PIPE

CUT AND CAP EXISTING

EXISTING CONTROLLER

REMOTE CONTROL VALVE

EXISTING ELECTRIC 

9
1.5

32

1"=20'-0"

EXISTING ROW

EXISTING ROW

IRRIGATION TO REMAIN DURING CONSTRUCTION.

CONTROL WIRE IF REQUIRED TO MAINTAIN OPERATION OF EXISTING 

TO REMAIN OPERABLE DURING CONSTRUCTION, REROUTE EXISTING 

TO EXISTING CONTROLLER AS REQUIRED. EXISTING IRRIGATION 

DEMO EXISTING IRRIGATION. REROUTE EXISTING CONTROL WIRE 

À CB2-NB

À CB2-SB

FIELD VERIFY

CUT AND CAP LATERAL PIPE

EXISTING SLEEVE

FIELD VERIFY

2•" MAINLINE

CUT AND CAP EXISTING

FIELD VERIFY

AT LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION LINE

LATERAL PIPE FOR ZONE "9"

LOCATE AND CAP EXISTING 



DART ADDISON TRANSIT CENTER

J
U
L
I
A
N
 
S
T

DART ADDISON TRANSIT CENTER

J
U
L
I
A
N
 
S
T

W

2364+00 2366+00

2364+00 2366+00

c
REV AMEND CR DATE DESCRIPTION APPCHKENGBY

CONTRACT DWG No. REV

SCALE

DRAWN

DESIGNED

CHECKED

IN CHARGE

DATE

CONTRACT SHEET No.

DWG No.

OF

1
6
-

N
O

V
-
2
0
2
0
 
1
1
:
1
1

CB02-LC3-6201.020

C-2033270-01
DART, all rights reserved, 1987-2020

p
w
s
v
c

D
e
f
a
u
l
t

C
B
0
2
-

L
C
3
-
6
2
0
1
.
0
2
0

COTTON BELT REGIONAL RAIL

FIRM REGISTRATION No. F-2966

Phone: +1 (214) 638-0145

DALLAS, TX 75201-3136

1999 BRYAN ST, SUITE 1200

LANDSCAPE WATER MANAGEMENT

IRRIGATION DESIGN, CONSULTING, AND

IRRIGATION CONSULTANTS

Phone: +1 (940) 243-2364

DENTON, TX 76201

100 W. OAK ST, SUITE 101

 
     
                   

            

R

E
GISTERE

D

L
I

C

E
N
S

ED I RI
G

A
T

O
R

S
T

A
T
E 

OF TEX

A
S

658

R

JAMES POLE

REQUIREMENTS.

ITS OBLIGATION TO COMPLY WITH ALL CONTRACT 

RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS OR OF 

THE DESIGN OR RELIEVE THE DESIGN-BUILDER FROM 

NOT SUBSTANTIATE THE ADEQUACY OR ACCEPTABILITY OF 

THE AUTHORITY ONLY, AND THE AUTHORITY'S STAMP DOES 

ANY REVIEW BY THE AUTHORITY IS FOR THE BENEFIT OF 

DART DESIGN REVIEW MANAGER DATE 

RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

SCALE (IN FEET)

0 10 20 40

M
A
T

C
H
 
L
I

N
E

S
E
E
 

D
W

G
 

N
o
.
 
L

C
3
-

6
2
0
2

EXISTING ROW

KEY PLAN 1

SCALE: 1"=20'-0"

LANDSCAPE IRRIGATION PLAN

2•"

EXISTING ROW

23 SEP 20

 

J. POLE
 

ADDISON STATION

LANDSCAPE IRRIGATION PLAN

SHEET 1 OF 2

62 67

0
LC3-6201

G. WEBB

S. COLLINS LINE SECTION CB-2

LC3-6201

J. POLE

TRAIL BY OTHERS (NIC)

À FUTURE HIKE AND BIKE

QUICK COUPLER VALVE

6" PVC SCHEDULE 80 SLEEVE

QUICK COUPLER VALVE

4" SLEEVE

PLANTING BEDS

DRIP IRRIGATION IN 

TO REMAIN

EXISTING SLEEVE

4" SLEEVE (TYP)

J
U
L
I

A
N
 
S
T

MAIN LINE (TYP)

A
-

   BACKFLOW DEVICE IF IT FAILS THE BACKFLOW TEST.

   IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR SHALL REPLACE EXISTING

   DEVICE IS FUNCTIONING PROPERLY. LICENSED

   BACKFLOW DEVICE TO ENSURE THE EXISTING BACKFLOW

   CURRENT ADDISON STANDARDS AND TEST THE EXISTING

   IRRIGATION POINT OF CONNECTION TO THE MOST

   CONTRACTOR SHALL UPDATE THE EXISTING

   STANDARDS. IF REQUIRED, LICENSED IRRIGATION

   MAINLINE AND RPZ MEETS THE CURRENT ADDISON

   THAT THE IRRIGATION CONNECTION TO THE EXISTING

4. LICENSED IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE

   INSTALLED WITHIN THE LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION.

   LIMITS FOR GRAPHIC CLARITY AND SHALL BE

3. IRRIGATION MAINLINE AND VALVES SHOWN OUTSIDE 

   LS1-0015 FOR IRRIGATION DETAILS.

   GENERAL NOTES, AND DWG NO. LS1-0012 THROUGH

   LS1-0011 FOR STANDARD IRRIGATION LEGEND AND 

2. REFER TO DWG NO. LS1-0010, LS1-0010A AND 

   NOTES AND DETAILS

1. SEE DWG NO. LC8-6202 FOR IRRIGATION LEGEND,

NOTES:

À CB2-NB

À CB2-SB

1‚" 

1" 

ƒ" 
•"

25
1.0

4

TREE

4" SLEEVE (TYP)

27
1.0

4

TREE

2•" ƒ" 

•"

4" SLEEVE (TYP)

2•"

2•"

2•"

4
1.0

16

TREE

24
1.0

11

1100

VALVE #4

EXISTING TREE 

ZONE "4" LATERAL PIPE.

AND RECONNECT TO EXISTING

INSTALL NEW 1" ZONE VALVE

TREE BUBBLER LATERAL PIPE

RECONNECT TO EXISTING

1"=20'-0"

SEE NOTE ON DWG No. LC8-6202

REWORK EXISTING IRRIGATION

FIELD VERIFY

TO EXISTING MAIN LINE

LOCATE AND CONNECT

IN MECHANICAL ROOM

EXISTING CONTROLLER

2 PER TREE (TYP)

BUBBLER



DART ADDISON TRANSIT CENTER

J
U
L
I
A
N
 
S
T

DART ADDISON TRANSIT CENTER

2368+00 2370+00

2368+00 2370+00

c
REV AMEND CR DATE DESCRIPTION APPCHKENGBY

CONTRACT DWG No. REV

SCALE

DRAWN

DESIGNED

CHECKED

IN CHARGE

DATE

CONTRACT SHEET No.

DWG No.

OF

1
6
-

N
O

V
-
2
0
2
0
 
1
1
:
1
1

CB02-LC3-6202.020

C-2033270-01
DART, all rights reserved, 1987-2020

p
w
s
v
c

D
e
f
a
u
l
t

C
B
0
2
-

L
C
3
-
6
2
0
2
.
0
2
0

COTTON BELT REGIONAL RAIL

FIRM REGISTRATION No. F-2966

Phone: +1 (214) 638-0145

DALLAS, TX 75201-3136

1999 BRYAN ST, SUITE 1200

LANDSCAPE WATER MANAGEMENT

IRRIGATION DESIGN, CONSULTING, AND

IRRIGATION CONSULTANTS

Phone: +1 (940) 243-2364

DENTON, TX 76201

100 W. OAK ST, SUITE 101

 
     
                   

            

R

E
GISTERE

D

L
I

C

E
N
S

ED I RI
G

A
T

O
R

S
T

A
T
E 

OF TEX

A
S

658

R

JAMES POLE

REQUIREMENTS.

ITS OBLIGATION TO COMPLY WITH ALL CONTRACT 

RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS OR OF 

THE DESIGN OR RELIEVE THE DESIGN-BUILDER FROM 

NOT SUBSTANTIATE THE ADEQUACY OR ACCEPTABILITY OF 

THE AUTHORITY ONLY, AND THE AUTHORITY'S STAMP DOES 

ANY REVIEW BY THE AUTHORITY IS FOR THE BENEFIT OF 

DART DESIGN REVIEW MANAGER DATE 

RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

SCALE (IN FEET)

0 10 20 40

M
A
T

C
H
 
L
I

N
E

S
E
E
 

D
W

G
 

N
o
.
 
L

C
3
-

6
2
0
1

EXISTING ROW

KEY PLAN 2

23 SEP 20

 

J. POLE
 

ADDISON STATION

LANDSCAPE IRRIGATION PLAN

SHEET 2 OF 2

63 67

0
LC3-6202

G. WEBB

S. COLLINS LINE SECTION CB-2

LC3-6202

J. POLE

QUICK COUPLER VALVE

6" PVC SCHEDULE 80 SLEEVE

QUICK COUPLER VALVE

MAIN LINE (TYP)

ZONE "9" LATERAL PIPE

AND RECONNECT TO EXISTING 

INSTALL NEW 1•" ZONE VALVE 

EXISTING ROW

MAIN LINE (TYP)

SCALE: 1"=20'-0"

LANDSCAPE IRRIGATION PLAN A
-

À CB2-NB

À CB2-SB

   BACKFLOW DEVICE IF IT FAILS THE BACKFLOW TEST.

   IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR SHALL REPLACE EXISTING

   DEVICE IS FUNCTIONING PROPERLY. LICENSED

   BACKFLOW DEVICE TO ENSURE THE EXISTING BACKFLOW

   CURRENT ADDISON STANDARDS AND TEST THE EXISTING

   IRRIGATION POINT OF CONNECTION TO THE MOST

   CONTRACTOR SHALL UPDATE THE EXISTING

   STANDARDS. IF REQUIRED, LICENSED IRRIGATION

   MAINLINE AND RPZ MEETS THE CURRENT ADDISON

   THAT THE IRRIGATION CONNECTION TO THE EXISTING

4. LICENSED IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE

   INSTALLED WITHIN THE LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION.

   LIMITS FOR GRAPHIC CLARITY AND SHALL BE

3. IRRIGATION MAINLINE AND VALVES SHOWN OUTSIDE 

   LS1-0015 FOR IRRIGATION DETAILS.

   GENERAL NOTES, AND DWG NO. LS1-0012 THROUGH

   LS1-0011 FOR STANDARD IRRIGATION LEGEND AND 

2. REFER TO DWG NO. LS1-0010, LS1-0010A AND 

   NOTES AND DETAILS

1. SEE DWG NO. LC8-6202 FOR IRRIGATION LEGEND,

NOTES:

6
1.0

16

TREE

26
1.0

14

1400

1" 

1‚"

2•"

4" SLEEVE (TYP)

1‚"

2•"

EXISTING MAIN LINE

LOCATE AND CONNECT TO

9
1.5

32

2•"

2•"

VALVE #6

EXISTING TREE 

ZONE "6" LATERAL PIPE

AND RECONNECT TO EXISTING

INSTALL NEW 1" ZONE VALVE

TREE BUBBLER LATERAL PIPE

RECONNECT TO EXISTING

1"=20'-0"

4" SLEEVE

EXISTING MAIN LINE

LOCATE AND CONNECT TO SEE NOTE ON DWG No. LC8-6202

REWORK EXISTING IRRIGATION

INSTALL MAIN LINE IN LAWN

MAIN LINE SHOWN IN PAVING FOR CLARITY

TRAIL BY OTHERS (NIC)

À FUTURE HIKE AND BIKE

IN PLANTING BEDS

DRIP IRRIGATION

TO REMAIN

EXISTING SLEEVE



   BACKFLOW TEST.

   IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR SHALL REPLACE EXISTING BACKFLOW DEVICE IF IT FAILS THE

   DEVICE TO ENSURE THE EXISTING BACKFLOW DEVICE IS FUNCTIONING PROPERLY. LICENSED

   CONNECTION TO THE MOST CURRENT ADDISON STANDARDS AND TEST THE EXISTING BACKFLOW

   LICENSED IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR SHALL UPDATE THE EXISTING IRRIGATION POINT OF

   THE EXISTING MAINLINE AND RPZ MEETS THE CURRENT ADDISON STANDARDS. IF REQUIRED,

3. LICENSED IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE THAT THE IRRIGATION CONNECTION TO

   INSTALLED ACCORDING TO STATE SPECIFICATIONS.

   ACCOUNT FOR NEW PLANTINGS AND SITE IMPROVEMENTS. RE-WORKED IRRIGATION SHALL BE 

2. LICENSED IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR SHALL RE-WORK EXISTING IRRIGATION TO INCLUDE AND 

   WITHIN THE LIMITS OF WORK WHICH IS INTENDED TO REMAIN.

   OPERATION OF ALL AREAS OUTSIDE THE LIMITS OF WORK. PROTECT EXISTING EQUIPMENT

   INCLUDING MAINLINE AND CONTROL WIRES AS REQUIRED TO MAINTAIN CONTINUED AUTOMATIC 

   WITH THE EXISTING SYSTEM LAYOUT. REROUTE, REPAIR, OR REINSTALL EXISTING EQUIPMENT, 

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VISIT THE SITE BEFORE CONSTRUCTION BEGINS TO BECOME FAMILIAR 

COORDINATION WITH EXISTING IRRIGATION

23 SEP 20

 

J. POLE
 

ADDISON STATION

IRRIGATION LEGEND AND NOTES

 

64 67

0

NO SCALE

LC8-6202

G. WEBB

S. COLLINS LINE SECTION CB-2

LC8-6202

J. POLE

BY THE COTR BEFORE DIGGING BEGINS. 

SHALL BE CUT. STAKE ALL PROPOSED TRENCH ROUTES NEAR EXISTING TREES FOR APPROVAL 

HAND-DIG ONLY, WITHIN THE ROOT ZONES OF EXISTING TREES. NO ROOTS OVER 1" DIAMETER 

NO MACHINE TRENCHING SHALL BE PERMITTED WITHIN THE ROOT ZONE OF EXISTING TREES.

COORDINATION WITH EXISTING TREES

8. CONTRACTOR TO REPAIR ALL AREAS DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION.

   REGULATOR AND 140 MESH FILTER.

   PER MINUTE SHALL BE NETAFIM LVCZ10075-HFHP. ALL DRIP VALVES SHALL INCLUDE PSI

   LVCZS8010075-LF SERIES DRIP VALVE ASSEMBLY. VALVES WITH FLOW OF 4.5 TO 17.6 GALLONS 

7. ALL VALVES CONNECTED TO DRIP WITH FLOW OF .25 TO 4.4 GPM SHALL BE NETAFIM

   NUMBER OF HEADS WHEN NEEDED, WITH NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER.

   THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BUDGET FOR, AND INSTALL CHECK VALVES FOR UP 10% OF THE TOTAL

   THE ADDITION OF CHECK VALVES WHERE NEEDED TO PREVENT EXCESSIVE LOW HEAD DRAINAGE.

   WHERE REQUIRED BY LOCAL CODE) FINAL HEAD ADJUSTMENTS BY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDE

6. ALL HEADS SHALL BE INSTALLED A MINIMUM OF 4" FROM PAVEMENT EDGES. (6" OR GREATER

   THE COTR BEFORE THESE ITEMS ARE INSTALLED.

   CONTROLLERS AND WEATHER SENSORS SHALL BE STAKED BY THE CONTRACTOR FOR APPROVAL BY

5. THE PROPOSED LOCATIONS OF ALL ABOVE-GROUND EQUIPMENT INCLUDING BACKFLOW PREVENTORS,

   TO CONSTRUCTION.

4. CONTRACTOR IS TO CONTACT APPROPRIATE AUTHORITIES AND LOCATE ALL UTILITIES PRIOR

   VALVES. (MINIMUM ONE SET).

3. PROVIDE ONE QUICK COUPLER KEY WITH SWIVEL HOSE ELL FOR EVERY SIX QUICK COUPLER

   UTILIZED FOR THIS SYSTEM.

2. EXISTING IRRIGATION CONTROLLER LOCATED WITHIN THE BUS TRANSFER CENTER WILL BE

   BEFORE ANY CONSTRUCTION BEGINS.

   LOCAL CODES SHALL PREVAIL OVER ANY DISCREPANCIES HEREIN AND SHALL BE ADDRESSED

   IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR SHALL PAY ANY ASSOCIATED FEES UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. ALL

   IRRIGATION ORDINANCES AND CODES, AND WILL SECURE ALL REQUIRED PERMITS. LICENSED

   OWNER. THE IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL LOCAL AND STATE MANDATED

   MAKE MINOR ADJUSTMENTS TO ENSURE PROPER COVERAGE AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE

   PROVIDE COMPLETE COVERAGE WITH MINIMUM OVERSPRAY. THE IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR SHALL

1. COORDINATE IRRIGATION INSTALLATION WITH PLANTING PLAN AND SITE CONDITIONS TO 

INSTALLATION NOTES

VALVE SIZE

FLOW IN GPM

OF DRIP TUBING

APPROXIMATE LINEAR FOOTAGE

IRRIGATION LEGEND

   WITH ASTM D2467 SCHEDULE 80 FITTINGS.

2. SLEEVE MATERIAL UNDER TRACKS: ASTM D1785, POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE, SCHEDULE 80,

   SCHEDULE 40, WITH ASTM D2466 SCHEDULE 40 FITTINGS.

1. SLEEVE MATERIAL UNDER PAVEMENT OR LANDSCAPE: ASTM D1785, POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE,

REFER TO SPEC 02976 IRRIGATION SLEEVES 2.1.A:

SLEEVING

PLANT BEDS. REFER TO DWG No. 5/LS1-0013

MSBN-50H STREAM BUBBLER NOZZLES. TWO PER TREE IN TURF AND 

RAINBIRD 1804-SAM-PRS SERIES POP UP SPRAY HEADS WITH HUNTER 

TWO PER PLATFORM TREE. SET ON OPPOSITE SIDES OF ROOT BALL

RAINBIRD #1402 PRESSURE COMPENSATING BUBBLER NOZZLE 

CUT AND CAP EXISTING MAIN LINE PIPE

CUT AND CAP EXISTING LATERAL PIPE

IS EXISTING

SLEEVE PIPES, SIZE NOTED ON PLAN UNLESS SLEEVE 

4. OR EQUAL SUBSTITUTION IF APPROVED

3. USE MANUFACTURED EXTENSIONS

2. IRON LID, LID SHALL BE PAINTED PURPLE

1. SEE DETAIL LS1-0012/6

MODEL 37T

OLD CASTLE PRECAST CONCRETE VALVE BOX

3. NO SUBSTITUTION WILL BE APPROVED

   AND PSI REGULATOR.

2. DRIP VALVE TO INCLUDE 140 MESH FILTER 

1. SEE DETAIL LS1-0015/1 

MODEL NUMBER PER INSTALLATION NOTE 7

NETAFIM SOLENOID DRIP VALVE ASSEMBLY

PLANTING "WELL"

TO ROOT BALL, INSIDE

BUBBLER NOZZLE, SET ADJACENT

PRESSURE COMPENSATING

TREE WELL RIM

WITH 6" STEEL STAPLES

SECURE BUBBLER PIPE

(LENGTH AS REQUIRED)

PVC SCH 80 NIPPLE

UV RADIATION RESISTANT

½" SLIP SCH 40 PVC ELBOW

½" FEMALE NPT x

MINIMUM 18" LENGTH

½" FLEX PVC PIPE

½" SLIP SCH 40 PVC ELBOW

½" MALE NPT X

PVC SCH 40 TEE OR ELLPVC LATERAL PIPE

1  TREE BUBBLER IN GRATES

RAINBIRD #1402 SERIES

NO SCALE
-

BACKFILL

TREE ROOT BALL

STATION

CONTROLLER

 
     
                   

            

R

E
GISTERE

D

L
I

C

E
N
S

ED I RI
G

A
T

O
R

S
T

A
T
E 

OF TEX

A
S

658

R

JAMES POLE

REQUIREMENTS.

ITS OBLIGATION TO COMPLY WITH ALL CONTRACT 

RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS OR OF 

THE DESIGN OR RELIEVE THE DESIGN-BUILDER FROM 

NOT SUBSTANTIATE THE ADEQUACY OR ACCEPTABILITY OF 

THE AUTHORITY ONLY, AND THE AUTHORITY'S STAMP DOES 

ANY REVIEW BY THE AUTHORITY IS FOR THE BENEFIT OF 

DART DESIGN REVIEW MANAGER DATE 

RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

c
REV AMEND CR DATE DESCRIPTION APPCHKENGBY

CONTRACT DWG No. REV

SCALE

DRAWN

DESIGNED

CHECKED

IN CHARGE

DATE

CONTRACT SHEET No.

DWG No.

OF

1
6

-N
O

V
-2

0
2

0
 1

2
:2

3

CB02-LC8-6202.001

C-2033270-01
DART, all rights reserved, 1987-2020

s
c
o

l
l

D
e
f
a
u
lt

C
B

0
2

-L
C

8
-6

2
0

2
.0

0
1

COTTON BELT REGIONAL RAIL

FIRM REGISTRATION No. F-2966

Phone: +1 (214) 638-0145

DALLAS, TX 75201-3136

1999 BRYAN ST, SUITE 1200

LANDSCAPE WATER MANAGEMENT

IRRIGATION DESIGN, CONSULTING, AND

IRRIGATION CONSULTANTS

Phone: +1 (940) 243-2364

DENTON, TX 76201

100 W. OAK ST, SUITE 101



DART ADDISON TRANSIT CENTER

J
U
L
I
A
N
 
S
T

DART ADDISON TRANSIT CENTER

J
U
L
I
A
N
 
S
T

W

2364+00 2366+00

2364+00 2366+00

c
REV AMEND CR DATE DESCRIPTION APPCHKENGBY

CONTRACT DWG No. REV

SCALE

DRAWN

DESIGNED

CHECKED

IN CHARGE

DATE

CONTRACT SHEET No.

DWG No.

OF

1
6
-

N
O

V
-

2
0
2
0
 
1
1
:
1
1

CB02-LC4-6201.020

C-2033270-01
DART, all rights reserved, 1987-2020

p
w
s
v
c

D
e
f
a
u
l
t

C
B
0
2
-

L
C
4
-

6
2
0
1
.
0
2
0

COTTON BELT REGIONAL RAIL

FIRM REGISTRATION No. F-2966

Phone: +1 (214) 638-0145

DALLAS, TX 75201-3136

1999 BRYAN ST, SUITE 1200

FIRM REGISTRATION No. F-3027

Phone: +1 (214) 739-9015

DALLAS, TX 75230

12700 HILLCREST RD, SUITE 149

REQUIREMENTS.

ITS OBLIGATION TO COMPLY WITH ALL CONTRACT 

RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS OR OF 

THE DESIGN OR RELIEVE THE DESIGN-BUILDER FROM 

NOT SUBSTANTIATE THE ADEQUACY OR ACCEPTABILITY OF 

THE AUTHORITY ONLY, AND THE AUTHORITY'S STAMP DOES 

ANY REVIEW BY THE AUTHORITY IS FOR THE BENEFIT OF 

DART DESIGN REVIEW MANAGER DATE 

RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

 

S
T

ATE OF TEXA
S

R
E

G
I
S
T
E

RE
D 

LANDSCAPE ARC
H
I
T
E

C
T

 
 

R
EB

EC
CACAYE

O
K

O
C

1275

SCALE (IN FEET)

0 10 20 40

M
A
T

C
H
 
L
I

N
E

S
E
E
 

D
W

G
 

N
o
.
 
L

C
4
-

6
2
0
2

EXISTING ROW

KEY PLAN 1

A
SCALE: 1"=20'-0" -

LANDSCAPE PLANTING PLAN

TO PLATFORM STORM DRAIN.

PLUMBING PLAN FOR CONNECTION 

DWG No. LS1-0001. REFER TO OVERALL 

WITH PLATFORM TREE DRAINAGE PER 

CHINESE PISTACHE (4), 100 GAL MIN

EXISTING ROW

EXISTING ROW

DISTURBED BY STATION CONSTRUCTION

BERMUDAGRASS SOD ALL AREAS 

23 SEP 20

 

G. WEBB
 

ADDISON STATION

LANDSCAPE PLANTING PLAN

SHEET 1 OF 2

65 67

0

1"=20'-0"

LC4-6201

R. COOK

S. COLLINS LINE SECTION CB-2

LC4-6201

R. COOK

TRAIL BY OTHERS (NIC)

À FUTURE HIKE AND BIKE

J
U
L
I

A
N
 
S
T

(355)

HESPERALOE MIX

1'-6"

RUSH (30)

BLUE ARROW AND LS1-0004 FOR DRAINAGE AND PLANTING DETAILS

REFER TO DWG No. LS1-0001, LS1-0002, LS1-0003

NOTE:

PLANTING LEGEND

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

SHADE TREE

GRAVEL

BLUE ARROW RUSH

CREEPING LIRIOPE

HESPERALOE MIX

BERMUDAGRASS (SOD)

GRAVEL (85 SF)

À CB2-NB

À CB2-SB

CURB (TYP)

FROM PLATFORM WALL TO TOP OF 

GRADE TO PROVIDE MIN 5% SLOPE 
BETWEEN GRAVEL AND BED

PROVIDE LANDSCAPE EDGING

10'-0"

AREAS DISTURBED BY STATION CONSTRUCTION.

SIDEWALK. BERMUDAGRASS SOD ALL OTHER

AT EDGE OF PLANT BED AND EDGE OF

BERMUDAGRASS, 10'-0" STRIP OF SOD



DART ADDISON TRANSIT CENTER

J
U
L
I
A
N
 
S
T

WM
ETETET

EVEVEV

S

WM
WM

WM
T T T

DART ADDISON TRANSIT CENTER

2368+00 2370+00

2368+00 2370+00

c
REV AMEND CR DATE DESCRIPTION APPCHKENGBY

CONTRACT DWG No. REV

SCALE

DRAWN

DESIGNED

CHECKED

IN CHARGE

DATE

CONTRACT SHEET No.

DWG No.

OF

1
6
-

N
O

V
-
2
0
2
0
 
1
1
:
1
1

CB02-LC4-6202.020

C-2033270-01
DART, all rights reserved, 1987-2020

p
w
s
v
c

D
e
f
a
u
l
t

C
B
0
2
-

L
C
4
-
6
2
0
2
.
0
2
0

COTTON BELT REGIONAL RAIL

FIRM REGISTRATION No. F-2966

Phone: +1 (214) 638-0145

DALLAS, TX 75201-3136

1999 BRYAN ST, SUITE 1200

FIRM REGISTRATION No. F-3027

Phone: +1 (214) 739-9015

DALLAS, TX 75230

12700 HILLCREST RD, SUITE 149

REQUIREMENTS.

ITS OBLIGATION TO COMPLY WITH ALL CONTRACT 

RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS OR OF 

THE DESIGN OR RELIEVE THE DESIGN-BUILDER FROM 

NOT SUBSTANTIATE THE ADEQUACY OR ACCEPTABILITY OF 

THE AUTHORITY ONLY, AND THE AUTHORITY'S STAMP DOES 

ANY REVIEW BY THE AUTHORITY IS FOR THE BENEFIT OF 

DART DESIGN REVIEW MANAGER DATE 

RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

 

S
T

ATE OF TEXA
S

R
E

G
I
S
T
E

RE
D 

LANDSCAPE ARC
H
I
T
E

C
T

 
 

R
EB

EC
CACAYE

O
K

O
C

1275

SCALE (IN FEET)

0 10 20 40

M
A
T

C
H
 
L
I

N
E

S
E
E
 

D
W

G
 

N
o
.
 
L

C
4
-

6
2
0
1

EXISTING ROW

KEY PLAN 2

A
SCALE: 1"=20'-0" -

LANDSCAPE PLANTING PLAN

EXISTING ROW

23 SEP 20

 

G. WEBB
 

ADDISON STATION

LANDSCAPE PLANTING PLAN

SHEET 2 OF 2

66 67

0
LC4-6202

R. COOK

S. COLLINS LINE SECTION CB-2

LC4-6202

R. COOK

PLANTING LEGEND

1'-6"

(157)

LIRIOPE

CREEPING 

GRAVEL (55 SF)

(415)

HESPERALOE MIX

À CB2-NB

À CB2-SB

LANDSCAPE EDGING

RUSH (10)

BLUE ARROW BETWEEN GRAVEL AND BED

PROVIDE LANDSCAPE EDGING

AREAS DISTURBED BY STATION CONSTRUCTION.

SIDEWALK. BERMUDAGRASS SOD ALL OTHER

AT EDGE OF PLANT BED AND EDGE OF 

BERMUDAGRASS, 10'-0" STRIP OF SOD 

1
0
'
-

0
"

AND LS1-0004 FOR DRAINAGE AND PLANTING DETAILS

REFER TO DWG No. LS1-0001, LS1-0002, LS1-0003

NOTE:

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

SHADE TREE

GRAVEL

BLUE ARROW RUSH

CREEPING LIRIOPE

HESPERALOE MIX

BERMUDAGRASS (SOD)

1"=20'-0"

DISTURBED BY STATION CONSTRUCTION

BERMUDAGRASS SOD ALL AREAS 

TRAIL BY OTHERS (NIC)

À FUTURE HIKE AND BIKE

WALL TO TOP OF CURB (TYP)

5% SLOPE FROM PLATFORM 

GRADE TO PROVIDE MIN



QTY

PLANT AND MATERIAL LIST - ADDISON STATION

COMMON NAME / SCIENTIFIC NAME SIZE REMARKS

4

(MALE ONLY)

CHINESE PISTACHE / PISTACIA CHINENSIS

MIN 100 GAL

4" CALIPER

LEADER, SPECIMEN GRADE, MATCHED, TREE TRUNK TYPE 1

12'-14' HEIGHT, 8'-10' SPREAD, FULL, SINGLE STRAIGHT 

TREES

FIELD VERIFY

COMMON OR CULTIVAR

BERMUDAGRASS / CYNODON DACTYLON SOLID SOD

OR OTHER CULTIVAR AS APPROVED BY COTR

REFER TO SPECS, PROVIDE IN IRRIGATED AREAS. TIF 419 

TURF GRASS

FIELD VERIFY

FIELD VERIFY

FIELD VERIFY

FIELD VERIFY

FIELD VERIFY

GRAVEL

STEEL EDGING

TOPSOIL

MULCH (HARDWOOD)

COMPOST

SUPPLY, DALLAS, TX OR EQUAL APPROVED BY COTR

ƒ" MIN SIZE, AS SUPPLIED BY JEWELL CUSTOM STONE 

CRUSHED SILVERMIST AGGREGATE, 3•" DEPTH, †" TO 

DETAILS

COMMERCIAL GRADE, COLOR: BLACK, REFER TO SPECS AND 

REFER TO SPECS AND DETAILS FOR DEPTHS

TO SPECS AND DETAILS

3" DEPTH TOPDRESSING AT TREES AND PLANTING BEDS, REFER 

PLANTING BEDS, REFER TO SPECS AND DETAILS

ORGANIC, WELL-DECOMPOSED, AT TURF AREAS, TREES, AND 

MATERIALS

23 SEP 20

 

G. WEBB
 

ADDISON STATION

PLANT AND MATERIAL LIST

 

67 67

0

NO SCALE

LC8-6201

R. COOK

S. COLLINS LINE SECTION CB-2

LC8-6201

R. COOK

40

157

113

113

131

417

96

BLUE ARROW RUSH / JUNCUS INFLEXUS "BLUE ARROW"

CREEPING LIRIOPE / LIRIOPE SPICATA

PP# 21,728

HESPERALOE X 'PERFU' 'PINK PARADE'

PINK PARADE HESPERALOE / 13%

HESPERALOE PARVIFLORA 'DESERT FLAMENCO'

DESERT FLAMENCO RED YUCCA13%

PP# 28909 DESERT DUSK

HESPERALOE PARVIFLORA 'MSWNPERMA'

DESERT DUSK RED YUCCA15%

PARVIFLORA 'YELLOW'

YELLOW YUCCA / HESPERALOE48%

PARVIFLORA

RED YUCCA / HESPERALOE11%

HESPERALOE MIX

1 GAL

4" POT

5 GAL

5 GAL

5 GAL

5 GAL

5 GAL

HEAVILY ROOTED

18" OC IN ROW, MIN 12" HEIGHT, TRIANGULAR SPACED, 

18" OC TRIANGULAR SPACED, HEAVILY ROOTED

HEAVILY ROOTED

27" OC, MIN 18" HEIGHT, TRIANGULAR SPACED, 

HEAVILY ROOTED

27" OC, MIN 18" HEIGHT, TRIANGULAR SPACED, 

HEAVILY ROOTED

27" OC, MIN 18" HEIGHT, TRIANGULAR SPACED, 

HEAVILY ROOTED

27" OC, MIN 18" HEIGHT, TRIANGULAR SPACED, 

HEAVILY ROOTED

27" OC, MIN 18" HEIGHT, TRIANGULAR SPACED, 

3 TO 7 THAT ARE PLACED RANDOMLY THROUGHOUT THE MIX.

PLANT EACH SPECIES LISTED BELOW IN GROUPINGS OF 

SHRUBS, GROUNDCOVERS, PERENNIALS

CY

LF

CY

CY

CY

DIRECTION PRIOR TO INSTALLING PLANTS.

COVERAGE OF BEDS, NOTIFY THE COTR IMMEDIATELY FOR 

IF ADDITIONAL PLANTS ARE REQUIRED TO ACHIEVE FULL 

THE QUANTITY OF PLANTS SPECIFIED ON THE PLANS. 

ADJUST PLANT SPACING TO PROVIDE FULL COVERAGE AND 

NOTE:

c
REV AMEND CR DATE DESCRIPTION APPCHKENGBY

CONTRACT DWG No. REV

SCALE

DRAWN

DESIGNED

CHECKED

IN CHARGE

DATE

CONTRACT SHEET No.

DWG No.

OF

1
6
-

N
O

V
-

2
0
2
0
 
1
1
:
1
1

CB02-LC8-6201.001

C-2033270-01
DART, all rights reserved, 1987-2020

p
w
s
v
c

D
e
f
a
u
l
t

C
B
0
2
-

L
C
8
-

6
2
0
1
.
0
0
1

COTTON BELT REGIONAL RAIL

FIRM REGISTRATION No. F-2966

Phone: +1 (214) 638-0145

DALLAS, TX 75201-3136

1999 BRYAN ST, SUITE 1200

FIRM REGISTRATION No. F-3027

Phone: +1 (214) 739-9015

DALLAS, TX 75230

12700 HILLCREST RD, SUITE 149

REQUIREMENTS.

ITS OBLIGATION TO COMPLY WITH ALL CONTRACT 

RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS OR OF 

THE DESIGN OR RELIEVE THE DESIGN-BUILDER FROM 

NOT SUBSTANTIATE THE ADEQUACY OR ACCEPTABILITY OF 

THE AUTHORITY ONLY, AND THE AUTHORITY'S STAMP DOES 

ANY REVIEW BY THE AUTHORITY IS FOR THE BENEFIT OF 

DART DESIGN REVIEW MANAGER DATE 

RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

 

S
T

ATE OF TEXA
S

R
E

G
I
S
T
E

RE
D 

LANDSCAPE ARC
H
I
T
E

C
T

 
 

R
EB

EC
CACAYE

O
K

O
C

1275



   
Planning & Zoning Commission 5.           
Meeting Date: 12/15/2020  

Agenda Caption:
FINAL PLAT/LOT 1, BLOCK A, EXCEL PARKWAY ADDITION.  Presentation
and Consideration of a Final Plat for a Lot Totaling 9.975 Acres Located
Generally at 4545 Excel Parkway.

Staff Report:
The Staff Report and Plat Documents are attached.

Attachments
Document 
Packet Information 



COUNTY

MAPSCO

PROJECT   LOCATION

VICINITY MAP

D-4Q

DALLAS

PRELIMINARY

 

F
I
N

A
L

 
P

L
A

T
 
-
 
E

X
C

E
L

 
P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

 
A

D
D

I
T

I
O

N

 

DETAIL

1



 

FINAL PLAT/LOT 1, BLOCK A, EXCEL PARKWAY 
ADDITION 

FINAL PLAT/LOT 1, BLOCK A, EXCEL PARKWAY ADDITION. Presentation, discussion 
and consideration of a final plat for a lot totaling 0.975 acres located generally at 4595 
Excel Parkway. 

LOCATION MAP 

 

 

  



 

 

 

 
December 15, 2020 

 

STAFF REPORT 

RE: FINAL PLAT/ Lot 1, Block A Excel 
Parkway Addition 

LOCATION:  One lot totaling 0.975 Acre located 
generally at 4595 Excel Parkway 

REQUEST: Approval of a final plat 
 
APPLICANT:   Joshua Jezek, Pacheco Koch 

DISCUSSION:  

Background. This is a final plat of Lot 1, Block A Excel Parkway Addition, located generally 
at 4595 Excel Parkway, near the northwest corner of Excel Parkway and Addison Road.  
 
Lot 1 currently contains the newly built headquarters for HEDK Architects. In 2019, the 
property underwent a zoning process to allow the development of a two story, 12,754 
square-foot office building. This plat document establishes drainage, water, and fire lane 
easements dedicated to the Town. 
 
The property has also recorded, through separate instruments with the adjacent 
properties, a drainage easement on the east side and a water easement on the west side.   
 
Engineering Review. The plat has been reviewed by Town staff and found to be in 
compliance with all requirements. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Staff recommends approval of the proposed plat subject to no conditions. 


	Agenda
	AI_3824_Approval of the minutes of the October 20, 2020 P&Z Meeting
	    10-20-2020 Minutes
	AI_3822_Case 1819-Z _ 4135-4145 Belt Line Road
	    1819-Z PandZ Packet
	1819-Z Map
	1819-Z Staff Report

	    1819-Z Plans
	SP.1_Site Plan (006).pdf
	FAC.1_Existing Facades (003).pdf
	LSP.1_Landscape Site Plan (003).pdf

	AI_3825_PUBLIC HEARING Case 1820-SUP_DART Station
	    1820-SUP PandZ Packet
	1820-SUP Map.pdf
	1820-SUP Staff Report.pdf

	    1820-SUP Plans
	Addison Site Plan Exhibit - Update 20201208_22x34 (002).pdf
	Addison Landscape Plans 20201123.pdf

	AI_3826_Final Plat 4595 Excel Parkway
	    Document
	    Packet Information

